
Message 

From: Robert Dizon [rdizon@danddengineeringinc.com] 

Sent: 2/12/2019 3:50:51 PM 
To: Henrik Nazarian [hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com]; Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

CC: Stephen J. Duethman (Steve.Duethman@aecom.com) [Steve.Duethman@aecom.com]; Boris Tantchev 

[btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com] 

Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 
Attachments: Fire Flow Test Results.pdf; Will Serve Letter.pdf 

Christina, 

Here are also the Fire Flow Test results and Will Serve letter from Golden State for your reference. 

Thank you, 

D & D ENGINEERING, INC. 

Robert Dizon 
Project Engineer 
8901 S. la Cienega Blvd, suite #106 
Inglewood, CA 90301 
424-351-6800 (office) ext. 105 
424-269-6041 (direct) 
818-271-7843 (cell) 
RDizon@DandDEngineeringlnc.com 

From: Robert Dizon 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Henrik Nazarian <hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com>; Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>; 
'CErwin@esassoc.com' <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Stephen J. Duethman (Steve.Duethman@aecom.com) <Steve.Duethman@aecom.com>; Boris Tantchev 

<btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Christina, 

Please see the attached CAD per your request. let us know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, 

D & D ENGINEERING, INC. 

Robert Dizon 
Project Engineer 
8901 S. la Cienega Blvd, suite #106 
Inglewood, CA 90301 
424-351-6800 (office) ext. 105 
424-269-6041 (direct) 
818-271-7843 (cell) 

.R.Pi.~.9..D . .®.P.?.o.0.P!;.r.mi.DJ;.Q.f.i.D.RLn.;_,_;.9..DJ. 



From: Henrik Nazarian <hnazarian@danddengineetinginccom> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:31 PM 

To: Chris Holmquist <P::!.9..Lmn.~.!LH@.w!.l.?..9.EC.!.?..~! . .G.Y..,.;g_!.!:3.> 
Cc: Stephen J. Duethman (Steve,Duethman@laecom.com) <Steve,Duethman@aecom.com>; Robert Dizon 

<rct.i.~.9. . .0.@.9.?.n.9.9gng!.n.?..?..f.i.DEi . .O.f:.,_(.Q.f.!J.>; Boris Ta ntch ev < ~.t?..n.t.;hQY . .®.9.?.n.9.9.?.ng!n.§.?..f.l.DRi..O.f:&Q.f.TJ> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Chris 
We will send the CAD file to Christina 

Thank you 

0 & 0 ENGINEERING, INC. 

Henrik Nazarian, PE 
President 
8901 S. La Cienega Blvd, suite #106 
Inglewood, CA 90301 
424-351-6800 (office) ext. 100 
424-351-6864 (direct) 
818-269-1206 (cell) 
Hf\Jazarian@lDandDEngineeringlnccom 

From: Chris Ho Im qui st < P.J.9.!LT.1.9.\JL?..t.@.wi.l.~.Q.f.1.!JJ.Q.f:H1Y..,.~Q.DJ.> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 1:07 PM 
To: Henrik Nazarian <hnazarian@danddengineeringinccom> 

Cc: Stephen J. Duet h man ()J.?.Y..?.: .. P..Y?J.h.C.!.?.D..@.?..?..;.9.X.!.!.,.~Q.!.1:3.l <?..t.?Y.?.:.P.~A.?.J.b.r.D .. ~~.!.'.i.@.?..?..~;.Q.C.!.:.;.9..!.!:3.> 
Subject: FW: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Hello Henrik: 

Can you help us with the questions below from our EIR preparer? 

Thank you, 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

From: Christina Erwin <Gfr.w.i..G . .@.f.?.9..?..?..Q.;_,_;.9..!.!:3.> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:39 PM 

To: Dennis Kanuk Cct?..O..O.i.~.@.r.n~?..9Yi.~.S.,Y?..DJ.l <9.snn.!.?..@m .. rn.ctY.L?..?.,.£.Q.m>; Chris Holmquist <(:_H.9..Lrr.19.\Jht@.wi.l.?..9..f.1.DJ.s.?E.lY..,Y?..!JJ.> 
Cc: Maureen Reilly <fv1Reilly(Wtoddgmundwateuom>; Iris Priestaf <IPrlestaf@toddgroundwater.com> 
Subject: FW: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 



Dennis and Chris···· In order to effectively communicate with Golden State Water Company, we need the AutoCAD 

drawings for the IBEC domestic water infrastructure. Can you please provide that information asap"? To transfer the 

information, you can use our file sharing site: ww.w ... 0?.!.!Y..s.LiJ,.Q.$..~!.?.?.9..f: ... f:.Q.IT.1· 

We do have information from the civil engineers that the fire flow will be 4,000 gpm, consistent with the Los Angeles 

County Fire Department's requirements. All buildings will be sprinklered, per l.ACFD requirements. Do you have specific 

test results that demonstrate adequate fire flow? 

Thanks for your prompt attention to this. 

Christina 

From: Maureen Reilly <.M.R.s.Ll.Jy@._\:g_g_ggr_q_!.~.D.9.W.~!Js.f.:.!.~.9.0> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:34 AM 

To: Christin a Erwin <~~-~.r.w..!.n.@_q?.!J.?.?.9..;,_;.Q.rr.1> 
Cc: Blackburn, Nicole <Nicole.Blackbum(Wgsv;ater.com>; Iris Priestaf <IPtiestaf@toddgroundwatersom> 

Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Christina, 

Nicole at GSWC had additional data needs regarding the project. Please see her email below. Can you help provide these 

requests? 

Thanks, 

Maureen 

On Feb 12, 2019, at 10:23 AM, Blackburn, Nicole <NL~;g.L0 ... fi.1.9..f.~.b..~.!r.D . .@.ff$.Y'.~.9..t§?.!.".,.f.9..!.!:3.> wrote: 

Hello Maureen, 

Can you please send over your fire flow requirements and test results? We also need your AutoCAD drawings for this 

project's domestic water scope. I did not see that in the submittal package that was sent over. 

Thank you, 

Nicole 

From: Blackburn, Nicole 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:54 PM 

To: 'Maureen Reilly' <MReilly@toddgroundwater.com>; Hanford, Robert N.<RHanford@f;swater.com> 

Cc: Pe re z, Berth a <f\.0r.th.~~-'-P..sL'!?.?.@.g$._W9.J.'!?.t,.f.9..!.!:!.>; Iris P ri estaf < !.P..!:.'..0?.t§.f.@.t_q_g_g_g_r.g.~_!.D..\:.t~Y.9..t.f.!:.:.f.9L!.1.> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Hello Maureen, 

Yes, we have received your application along with payment. I will look at everyone's agenda here at Golden State Water 

in hopes to schedule a meeting that works for everyone. I will be in touch. 

Thank you, 



Nicole 

From: Maureen Reilly <.M.R.s.LIJY..@J.9..9.9.fff.9..!:!.D.9.W..?t.Q.f. ... f:.Q.IT.1> 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:45 PM 

To: Hanford, Ro be rt N. < f.tti.?.L!.f9..r..9.@g?.w..?t.Q.f.,.f:.Q.IT.1 >; BI ackb urn, Ni co I e < !.~L(.9..L~ .... !?..1.?..;:;.!s.!?..~Lf.D..@.ff?..W.?..t?.r..,_;:;.9.JD.> 
Cc: Perez, Bertha <Bertha.Perez@gswater.com>; Iris Priestaf <IPriestaf@toddgroundv;ater.com> 

Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Mr. Hanford and Ms. Blackburn, 

We are the consultants working on the Water Supply Assessment for the new Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment 

Center. We hope you have received the proper paperwork and payment from the project applicant. 
Are you available to discuss water supply for the project and any updates to the UWMP this week? 

We are available anytime Wednesday 2/13 or Thursday 2/14. 

Thank you, 

Maureen 

Tviaureen Reilly. PE 
Senior Engineer 

T 
2490 lVlariner Square Loop, Suite 215 
Alameda. CA 9'4501 
510.747.6920 x113 
mreilly0),toddgroundwater.com 
www.toddgroundwater.com 

From: Hanford, Robert N. <RHanford@lgswater.com> 

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 10:50 AM 

To: Maureen Reilly <MReillv@toddgroundwater.com>; Blackburn, Nicole <Nicole.Blackbum(Wgsv;ater.com> 

Cc: Perez, Bertha <SerthaYerez@gswater.com> 

Subject: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

Good morning, 
Before GSWC can discuss this project with you, we need the developer to complete, to the best of their ability as we 
know the project is in its preliminary stages, a GSWC NB application. This application and the fee of $2,500 must be 
returned to GSWC to initiate the project, Nicole can assist you with the completion of our application. Of paramount 

importance for a project of this size is the determination of the required fire flows and duration as determined by the l.A 
Co FD. This document is a requirements of submittal of the NB application, and could significantly impact the project 

schedule if not submitted to GSWC with the completed NB application. 

Regards, 

Robert 



From: Maureen Reilly <IVlReilly@toddgroundwatersom> 
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:22 AM 

To: Hanford, Robert N. <B.M.~~.D.f.9.U~ . .@_g~yy_§.t§?.!.".,.f.9..!.!:3.> 
Cc: Iris Priestaf <IPriestaf@toddgroundwater.com>; Brent Johnson <BJohnson@ltoddgroundwateLcom> 
Subject: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center 

EXTERNAL EMAIL 
Mr. Hanford, 
We are the consultants working on the Water Supply Assessment for the new Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment 
Center. Golden State Water Company would be the retailer for the project and we have a lot of questions about the 
projected water supply for the Southwest System. We have reviewed your UWMP and would like to schedule a 
conference call to discuss. 
Are you available today anytime until 3pm, Wednesday, or Thursday (10am-3pm)? 

Thanks, 
Maureen 

Maureen Reilly, PE 
Senior Engineer 
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